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MEMORANDUM FOR:
Harold R. Denton, Director, Office of Nuclear ReactorRegulation

James M. Taylor. Director, Office of Inspection and
Enforcement

Guy H. Cunningham, III, Executive Legal Director
FROM:

James G. Keppler, Regional Administrator, Region III
SUBJECT:

PROPOSED ENFORCEMENT ACTIONS FOR FERMI 2 ROD PULL ERROR

Attached for your review please find a predecisional draft memorandum

with the Region III proposed enforcement actions for Femi 2 regarding the
control rod withdrawal errors on July 1, 1985.

This is the same memorandum

which we transmitted informally on Friday, April 4,1986.
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James G. Keppler
Regional Administrator

Attachment: Draft Memorandum

cc w/ attachment:
V. Stello, Jr., EDO
T. A. Rehm. ED0
J. A. Axelrad. IE
J. Lieberman, ELD
R. M. Bernero, NRR
W. T. Russell, NRR

g al g o e61209
cc w/o attachment: PUNTE86-A-144 PDR
W. G. Rogers, SRI
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